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Tradewell, Becky

From: Neison, Elise

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 9:45 AM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: LRB 09a0609 Topic: DNR board member may not hold over more than one year after

term expires

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 8:33 AM

To: Rep.Huebsch

Subject: LRB 0930609 Topic: DNR board member may not hold over more than one year after term expires

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to:

’ \zswl
e

09a06091.pdf (16
KB)
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State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT@
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 138
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September 2, 2009 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 7: delete the material beginning with “Upon” and ending with

“vacant.” on line 8 and substitute “A member nominated after January 2, 2011, who
1s not renominated may serve after expiration of his or her term until a successor is

appointed and qualifies, except that the position held by the member becomes vacant
v

one year after the expiration of the term.”.

(END)




